THE PRESIDENT'S QFFICE
WASHINGTON AND JEFFERSON COLLEGE
WASHINGTON, PENNSYLVANIA 15301-480)

412.223.6000
FAX 412-223-6108

October 6, 1993

License Fee and Debt Collectiou Branch
Office of the Controller

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 20555-0001

Dear Controller:

Washington and Jefferson College intends to file an exemption request
for the annual fees recently announced by your office in conjunction with
our licensed radioactive sources. We understand that this request should
be submitted by November 17, 1993. Kindly send us the necessary forms and
related information.

In the meantime, we believe that our past approvals from the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission remain in effect, and that they authorize us to
continue to use our sources ior educational purposes, as we have in the
past. Kindly let us know imrediately if that is not the case.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Ly
Sincerely,

t. PhIDO

President ofVthe College

HIB/vb
cc: Dean G. Andrew Rembert
Dr, William G. Spoeri
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